

Dan Typaldos earned a Bachelor of Architecture degree from Kansas State University in 2005. Afterwards, he moved to Dallas to pursue further education and training in the profession of architecture.

Nearly two decades later, Dan has worked in a variety of talented offices that have shaped and refined his abilities as an architect. His work in all aspects of design, documentation, and construction administration has afforded him broad professional experience. In particular, the detail and intimate scale of residential design appealed to him and set him on a path to found Align Architects.

Dan is a team player and enjoys working with new people and projects. He values each new collaboration for the unique opportunities they present. He considers it a privilege to help his clients realize their dreams and accomplish their design goals.

After the work day, Dan is a family man that enjoys relaxing at home with his wife, two sons and two poodle-mix dogs. Good food and travel are his passions, as well as spending time outdoors.



## EDUCATION

---

2002 - 2005	<b>Kansas State University</b> Bachelor of Architecture In-State Reciprocity Scholarship ASAB Class Representative	<b>ITALART / Santa Chiara Centro di Studi</b> Castiglione Fiorentino, Italy Spring 2004 Head Coordinator of KSU Study Abroad Exhibit
1999 - 2002	<b>University of Missouri Kansas City</b>	

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

2023 – Present	<b>Align Architects</b> , Dallas, Texas - Principal Architect for detailed design firm focused on quality residential architecture of all scales
2013 - 2023	<b>Bernbaum Magadini Architects</b> , Dallas, Texas (Associate Principal) - Associate Principal for client-based design firm with focus on high-end residential projects in Texas
2010 - 2013	<b>Laguarda Low Architects</b> , Dallas, Texas - Project Designer for large-scale retail and mixed-use international projects
2006 - 2009	<b>TKTR Architects</b> , Dallas, Texas - Architectural Intern for collaborative studio focused on residential, commercial, adaptive reuse, and transit-oriented development.
2001-2002	<b>Latona Architects</b> , Kansas City, MO - Architectural Intern for diversely focused office providing commercial, religious, and residential design services

## PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

- 
- Licensed Architect in Texas, TBAE #25272
  - LEED AP BD+C accredited
  - American Institute of Architects
  - Texas Society of Architects

## COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- 
- Habitat for Humanity volunteer
  - Coalition for a New Dallas volunteer
  - Better Block volunteer
  - Preservation Dallas